



**Clerk to the Council: Julie Holland**  
2 Lindy Close, Kinoulton, Nottingham, NG12 3RD  
Telephone: 01949 823902 e-mail: [hicklingparishclerk@gmail.com](mailto:hicklingparishclerk@gmail.com)

## PARISH COUNCIL MEETING - NOVEMBER

Dear Member

I write to advise you that the Parish Council will be holding a meeting of the Parish Council on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> November 2021 in Hickling Village Hall commencing, at 7.30pm. You are required to attend. The agenda is outlined below, items received after the publication of this agenda may be considered at the meeting if an urgent decision is required.

1. Election of a meeting Chair.
2. Apologies.
3. Declarations of Interest.
4. Acceptance of minutes of the meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> October, 2021.
5. Appointment of Clerk.
6. Open session to address matters raised by the public **limited to 15 minutes**.
7. Planning Matters.

**a) Applications to be discussed.**

Reference Number: 21/02922/OUT

Development: Outline Planning Application for the demolition of existing industrial buildings, construction of 5 houses and garages with provision of highway, drainage and biodiversity infrastructure. (with landscaping reserved)

Location: A E Faulks Ltd The Wharf Main Street Hickling Melton Mowbray.

**b) Applications discussed between meetings.**

**c) Decisions.**

**21/02715/FUL and 21/02783/LBC withdrawn.**

**d) Other matters:**

8. Portfolio group reports.

**Finance and Administration – Cllr Tracey Prosser.**

- Councillor vacancy – Resignation of Cllr. Reid.
- Co-option of new member.
- Neighbourhood plan update and next steps.
- Planning statement.
- Update of bank signatories.

**Environment – Cllrs Playle and Lane.**

- Litter Pick update from 21<sup>st</sup> November.
- Replacing the dead tree in the Churchyard.
- Wildflower seed planting.

**Highways and Street furniture – Cllr Barrett and Playle.**

- Speed Survey.
- 20 MPH proposal out the Village Hall (pre-school) and the Wharf.
- Village Gateways.
- Long Term Project for PC.

**Assets – Cllrs Smith and Barrett.**

- Cemetery gates and benches – **these items to carry over to January's meeting.**
- Springer Installation.
- Covid Grant (memorial) £500.

**Points of action for the next meeting.**

9. Annual Parish Meeting / Meet Your Neighbours event.
10. Ward member reports.
11. Correspondence.
  - Ratcliffe-on-Soar Power Station Site.
12. Finance:
  - a) Balance of Accounts: Current Account £14,975.80 Reserve Account £3,829.45
  - b) Payments due

<b>Cheque No</b>	<b>Payee</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>Amount</b>
	<b>RA Salt</b>	<b>Village Maintenance</b>	<b>£2405.00</b>
	<b>Clerk</b>	<b>Period from 1.7.21 to 20.11.21</b>	<b>£1975.86</b>

13. Items from members for the next agenda.

14. Date of next meetings: 11th Jan 2022, 8th Mar, 3rd May, 28th Jun, 6th Sep.

Julie Holland - Clerk 23/11/21

To: Cllrs: Barrett, Lane, Playle, Prosser, Reid and Smith. Also NC Cllr Cottee & Borough Cllr. Combellack.